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Rajes (LKK Auto)

From: Juliet Koh <jewlian.koh@income.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, November 5, 2024 9:18 PM
To: Rajes (LKK Auto); assignments; SUR
Cc: Steven Saw; Legolas Guo; Juliet Koh
Subject: RE: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK - 05/11/2024 

Classification: Restricted  
 
Dear LKK, 
 
Re-send email with full details. 
 

S/No OIC Claim No. TP Veh WorkShop Name WorkShop Address WorkShop Contact OI Veh  DOA 

1 Azhari Afidi MT/1300476-002 GBD8758A 
CARSMITH PRIVATE 

LIMITED 

8 KAKI BUKIT AVENUE 4 
#04-35 PREMIER @ KAKI 

BUKIT SINGAPORE 415875  
9091 0000 / 9179 7443 

Alex / JENNY GN7667Z  19/10/2024 

2 Eng Huey Huey MT/1302612-002 SMU8769Z 
HD PERFECT 

AUTOWORK PTE LTD 

8 KAKI BUKIT AVENUE 4 
#08-09 PREMIER @ KAKI 

BUKIT SINGAPORE 415875 Irene / 8297 9787 SMA8124P  2/11/2024 

3  Azhari Afidi MT/1302353-002 SNM290U HHHB PTE LTD 

2 Kaki Bukit Avenue 2 #02-
11 Kakit Bukit @ Autohub 

Singapore 417921 Chloe / 8300 9115 GBK8288C  30/10/2024 

4 Lim Serene MT/1302352-002 SDR2929R 
JL PERFECT 

AUTOWORK PTE LTD 

8 KAKI BUKIT AVENUE 4 
#08-09 PREMIER @ KAKI 

BUKIT SINGAPORE 415875 Irene / 8297 9787 SLA9541Z  30/10/2024 

 
Thank you. 
 
 
Juliet Koh 
Senior Admin Assistant 
Consumer GI OperaƟons 
T: +65 6430 7964 
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From: Rajes (LKK Auto) <rajes@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, 5 November 2024 11:41 am 
To: Juliet Koh <jewlian.koh@income.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Steven Saw <steven.saw@income.com.sg>; Legolas Guo <Legolas.Guo@income.com.sg> 
Subject: RE: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK - 05/11/2024  
 

[CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you can confirm the sender and know 
the content is safe.] 

 
Dear Juliet, 
 
Thank you for the assignment. 
 
 
GBD8758A & SMU8769Z & SNM290U & SDR2929R -  Please be informed that Ms. Veron is the handler of this case who can be contacted at 6256 3561/ 

veronchen@lkkauto.com 

 

Best Regards, 

Rajes | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 

From: Juliet Koh <jewlian.koh@income.com.sg>  
Sent: Tuesday, November 5, 2024 9:38 AM 
To: 'assignments@lkkauto.com'; admin-d <admin-d@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Steven Saw <steven.saw@income.com.sg>; Legolas Guo <Legolas.Guo@income.com.sg>; Juliet Koh <jewlian.koh@income.com.sg> 
Subject: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK - 05/11/2024  
 
Classification: Restricted  
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Dear LKK, 
 
Please assist to survey the following vehicles as per Legolas instruction :- 
 

S/No OIC Claim No. TP Veh WorkShop Name WorkShop Address WorkShop Contact OI Veh  DOA 

1   MT/1300476-002 GBD8758A 
CARSMITH PRIVATE 

LIMITED 

8 KAKI BUKIT AVENUE 4 
#04-35 PREMIER @ KAKI 

BUKIT SINGAPORE 
415875  

9091 0000 / 9179 
7443 Alex/JENNY     

2     SMU8769Z 
HD PERFECT 

AUTOWORK PTE LTD 

8 KAKI BUKIT AVENUE 4 
#08-09 PREMIER @ KAKI 

BUKIT SINGAPORE 
415875 Irene / 8297 9787     

3   MT/1302353-002 SNM290U HHHB PTE LTD 

2 Kaki Bukit Avenue 2 
#02-11 Kakit Bukit @ 
Autohub Singapore 

417921 Chloe / 8300 9115     

4   MT/1302352-002 SDR2929R 
JL PERFECT 

AUTOWORK PTE LTD 

8 KAKI BUKIT AVENUE 4 
#08-09 PREMIER @ KAKI 

BUKIT SINGAPORE 
415875 Irene / 8297 9787     

 
Please contact workshops. 
 
Please revert to officer-in-charge after survey. 
 
Juliet Koh 
Senior Admin Assistant 
Consumer GI OperaƟons 
T: +65 6430 7964 
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Disclaimer  
This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the recipient(s) named above. If you have received this 
message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies of it. Thank you. 

Disclaimer  
This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the recipient(s) named above. If you have received this 
message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies of it. Thank you. 


